
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Salwan, Anita 
09 March 2005 17:09 
Fitzgerald, Sharon 
RE: Outstanding Issues on SOS Documentation 

Do you have the UDR number for the most up-to-date version of the ITT? 

-----Original Message----­
From: Fitzgerald, Sharon 
Sent: 09 March 2005 15:48 
To: Salwan, Anita 
Subject: FW: Outstanding Issues on SDS Documentation 

Anita 

Forgot to send this onto you - text needs to be slotted into the ITT document. 

I would appreciate if you could incorporate this text and the other ITT e-mails into the 
document today when you have a chance - we will be discussing this at tomorrow's meeting. 

Thanks 
Sharon 

-----Original Message-----
From: Gerry Henderson [mailto:Gerry.Henderson@tie.ltd.uk] 
Sent: 08 March 2005 17:14 
To: Fitzgerald, Sharon 
Cc: Mark Bourke; David Ramsay; Ian Kendall 
Subject: RE: Outstanding Issues on SDS Documentation 

Sharon, 

Please find attached the updated Pricing Guidance. All positive comments gratefully 
accepted. 

Milestone and payment information to follow tomorrow. 

Cheers, 

Gerry. 

-----Original Message-----
From: Fitzgerald, Sharon [mailto:Sharon.Fitzgerald@dlapiper.com] 
Sent: 08 March 2005 14:41 
To: Gerry Henderson; David Ramsay; Ian Kendall; Mark Bourke 
Cc: Fitchie, Andrew; Salwan, Anita; Tom Blackhall 
Subject: RE: Outstanding Issues on SDS Documentation 

Gerry 

Thanks very much for the pr1c1ng schedules. I think that it would be very useful to test 
how particular items from the scope would be priced. For example, third party agreements, 
surveys, design associated with accommodation works etc. I think that there are a number 
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of items which we know need to be done by the SDS Provider but which cannot be priced or 
will be very difficult to price. I note that you are still to review the scope. 

I shall give you a quick call to catch up on the other outstanding items. 

Regards 
Sharon 

Dr Sharon Fitzgerald 
Associate 
DLA Piper Rudnick Gray Cary Scotland LLP 
T: +44 
M: +44 
F: +44 

-----Original Message-----
From: Gerry Henderson [mailto:Gerry.Henderson@tie.ltd.uk] 
Sent: 08 March 2005 14:00 
To: Fitzgerald, Sharon; David Ramsay; Ian Kendall; Mark Bourke 
Cc: Fitchie, Andrew; Salwan, Anita; Tom Blackhall 
Subject: RE: Outstanding Issues on SDS Documentation 

Sharon, 

Thanks for the e-mail - list similar to my own. 

Looking at outstanding actions 
5. Pricing Schedules attached. May be required to be updated within the 
"SDS Management" section to allow for Co-location and Insurance pricing. 
I have also to visit the SDS scope narrative to ensure linkage to the 
schedule 9point 8) Sector information added together with 3 separate 
Tender Summaries. 
6. Agreed. Working on this afternoon. 
9. Guidance required internally from tie. May be covered by narrative 
linking schedules with scope. 
14. As per point 5 comment. David and I are looking at the words to 
insert. 
15. Site Investigation information requested. I will discuss with Tom. 

If you would like to discuss, please call. 

Gerry. 

-----Original Message-----
From: Fitzgerald, Sharon [mailto:Sharon.Fitzgerald@dlapiper.com] 
Sent: 08 March 2005 12:33 
To: Fitzgerald, Sharon; David Ramsay; Gerry Henderson; Ian Kendall; Mark 
Bourke 
Cc: Fitchie, Andrew; Salwan, Anita 
Subject: RE: Outstanding Issues on SDS Documentation 
Importance: High 

Updated list of outstanding issues attached - I missed a few off the end 
! 

> <<4507206 TABLE OF OUTSTANDING ITEMS AS AT 8 MARCH 2005.DOC>> 
> -----Original Message-----

2 

CEC01858273 0002 



> From: 
> Sent: 

Fitzgerald, Sharon 
08 March 2005 12:15 

> To: 'David Ramsay'; Gerry Henderson; Ian Kendall; Mark Bourke 
(E-mail) 
> Cc: Fitchie, Andrew; Salwan, Anita; Bishop, Keith 
> Subject: Outstanding Issues on SDS Documentation 
> Importance: High 
> 
> Dear All 
> 
> I have attached a table setting out the outstanding issues on the SDS 
> documentation - some of the issues may already have been complete. 
Please 
> advise any update to the list to Anita by e-mail. Also, please let us 
> know if there is anything else to be added. 
> 
> I have also attached various e-mails which relate to these outstanding 
> issues - in particular, please could you send any comments on the ITT 
> document to Anita asap. There are a number of footnoted comments and 
Alan 
> has prepared a list of outstanding issues. 
> 
> We have been trying to get hold of Paul Alliott - if anyone is 
speaking to 
> him, we are trying to get the technical specifications in word format 
so 
> as we can make minor changes to the drafting. 
> 
> Also, please advise as to who is looking at my comments on the SDS 
Scope 
> of services - I think that there is still a fair bit of drafting to do 
in 
> relation to the scope from a contractual sense. 
> 
> Regards 
> Sharon 
> 
> << File: 4507206 TABLE OF OUTSTANDING ITEMS AS AT 8 MARCH 2005.DOC >> 
<< 
> Message: SDS ITT: Further Queries>> << Message: SDS Appointment: ITT 
>> 
><<Message: RE: New Transport Model Procurement>> << Message: RE: 
> Meeting to discuss the SDS Contract>> 
> 
> Dr Sharon Fitzgerald 
> Associate 
> DLA Piper Rudnick Gray Cary Scotland LLP 
> T: +44 
> M: +44 
> F: +44 
> 
> 

This email is from DLA Piper Rudnick Gray Cary Scotland LLP. 

The contents of this email and any attachments are confidential to the 
intended recipient. They may not be disclosed to or used by or copied in 
any way by anyone other than the intended recipient. If this email is 
received in error, please contact DLA Piper Rudnick Gray Cary Scotland 
LLP on +44 (0) 8700 111111 quoting the name of the sender and the email 
address to which it has been sent and then delete it. 
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Please note that neither DLA Piper Rudnick Gray Cary Scotland LLP nor 
the sender accept any responsibility for viruses and it is your 
responsibility to scan or otherwise check this email and any 
attachments. 

DLA Piper Rudnick Gray Cary Scotland LLP is a limited liability 
partnership registered in Scotland (registered number 50300365), which 
provides services from offices in Scotland. A list of members is open 
for inspection at its registered office and principal place of business 
Rutland Square, Edinburgh, EH1 2AA. Partner denotes member of a limited 
liability partnership. 

DLA Piper Rudnick Gray Cary Scotland LLP is regulated by the Law Society 
of Scotland and is a member of DLA Piper Rudnick Gray Cary, a global 
legal services organisation, the members of which are separate and 
distinct legal entities. For further information, please refer to 
www.dlapiper.com. 

This Email and files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended for the sole 
use of the individual or organisation to whom they are addressed. If you have received 
this Email in error please notify the sender immediately and delete it without using, 
copying, storing, forwarding or disclosing its contents to any other person. tie Ltd has 
endeavoured to scan this Email message and attachments for computer viruses and will not 
be liable for any losses incurred by the recipient. 

The information contained in this email may be confidential and/or legally privileged. It 
has been sent for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). If the reader of this message 
is not an intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any unauthorized review, use, 
disclosure, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication, or any of its 
contents, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please 
contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message. To 
contact our email administrator directly, send to postmaster@dlapiper.com. 
Thank you. 
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